



+420 776 330 522 +421 915 433 320



filip.knazek@gmail.com



www.filipknazek.eu <u>LinkedIn</u>

SKILLS AND INTERESTS

- * Driving license A1, B
- Jazyky English C1, German A2, Spanish * A1, Czech and Slovak C2
- IT skills * MS Office; Canva; Wordpress; sociálne siete, MS Teams, Zoom, Google Meet, Slido, Google Drive
- Implementer, Teamworker @ Belbin roles * SIA @ Holland code; ENFP @ MBTI
- Nature, sports, development, diversity, psychology, travel, cinematography, psychedelics, philosophy, society

FURTHER EXPERIENCE

Organizer, grant applicant, facilitator, and coach

2014-present

8-10-day international courses for young people and youth workers (70 hours) - 15x

5-day courses for university staff (25 hours) - 15x Coordinator of 2 ESC projects, 2 years as a volunteer

Participant (60-100 h) 30x

2016-present

topics - facilitation, training, leadership, emotional intelligence, coaching, communication, authenticity, embodiment, vulnerability, nature, art, dance, mindfulness, LGBT+ topics, voice

Mgr. Filip Kňažek

Trainer, facilitator, coach, pharmacist

Since 2014. I have worked with 1500+ clients from more than 52 countries around the world. I am defined by depth, group work, complexity, cognitive and mental processes connected by nature and movement. I am not afraid of new challenges and I focus on quality. I organize experiential courses lasting 25-70 hours, in English, Slovak and Czech.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Soft skills trainer, guide and facilitator

2018-present

- * Group work, group processes, facilitation, guidance, coaching -SOFA, ADEL Slovakia, Beyond Psychedelics, ČRDM, MZČR, MŠMT
- Masaryk university Teaching of authorial subjects: Foundations of Effective Communication; Stress Management & Mindfulness; organization of international soft-skills courses on current topics.
- * Czech National Agency for International Education and Research (DZS) 2022 -2024 - courses, workshops and seminars for international volunteers, youth, various organizations and institutions from Czechia and the EU involved in the Erasmus+ and European Solidarity Corps programs

Project manager

Institute of biostatistics and analysis, Faculty of Medicine, Masaryk University, Brno. Project EMPIRE - The largest registry of patients with idiopathic pulmonary fibrosis in the world (2018/2019)

* <u>ÚZIS MZČR</u>, Brno, <u>National screening centre</u>, Management of projects for the prevention of serious diseases in the population (2018/2019)

* European education grant applications and projects (Erasmus+, ESC)

Researcher

2019-2023

2012 - 2018

2021 - 2022

2016 - 2022

2018 - present

National psychedelic research - The largest questionnaire survey in Czechia (1,400 respondents, 133 questions) dealing complexly with the topic of psychoactive and psychedelic substances in Czechia. Data collection and evaluation, writing professional articles and methodologies; organizing conferences and educational events - NIMH(NÚDZ), Government office CZ

EDUCATION

Pharmacy (Mgr. - Master)

Faculty of Pharmacy, VFU (MU) Brno, CZ

Proces oriented psychology (170h)

Fundamental training, <u>IPOP institute</u>, Prague, CZ

Teaching and facilitation competences

Foundations of University Teaching Excellence environment CERPEK, MUNI, Brno (100h) 2021/2022

Marker CS - Comprehensive non-formal education course (100h)

2021/2022 Training new trainers, Brno, CZ(50h) - 2016